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January 24, 2020 

 

Tyler Hoorn, EIT 

Design Engineer 

2255 Glades Road, Suite 305E 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 

 

RE: ABILITY TO PROVIDE POTABLE WATER & WASTEWATER SERVICE TO: 

MARKETPLACE AT HILLSBORO 

FOLIO NO. 484205130020, 484205120013, 484205120010 

 

Dear Mr. Hoorn: 

Reference is made to your inquiry dated 23 Jan 2020 (attached), regarding the ability of 

Broward County Water & Wastewater Services (WWS) to provide potable water and 

wastewater services to the reference development located within the City of Coconut Creek. 

This letter is for informational purposes only. Nothing in this letter reserves capacity for the 

referenced development or authorizes any construction. The above referenced folio IDs do not 

fall within WWS service area. A WWS Utility Connection Permit will not be required.  

POTABLE WATER SUPPLY AND TREATMENT 

The development will be supplied with potable water treated at the District 2 Water Treatment 

Plant (2AWTP). It will demand approximately 1,019 average-day, and 1,354 maximum-day 

gallons of potable water per day according to the information you supplied to WWS. WWS has 

sufficient potable water and plant capacity to provide the service. WWS does not own any 

water distribution system available near the project. 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT 

The wastewater generated will be treated at North Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant 

(NRWWTP). The development will generate approximately 1,019 average-day, and 1,354 

maximum-day gallons of wastewater per day for treatment at the NRWWTP. Current 

projections indicate that capacity is sufficient to satisfy the project’s demand. WWS does not 

own any wastewater collection system available near the project. 
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Please contact me at (954) 831-0916 or ygan@broward.org if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Yuan Gan 

 

YG/bgb 

C: Jeremy Seiden, P.E., BCEE, WWS 

 File: W & WW Availability Requests 

 

mailto:ygan@broward.org




 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms. Liz Aguiar, Principal Planner                                                                        June 9, 2021 
City of Coconut Creek                        
4800 W. Copans Road 
Coconut Creek, Florida 33063 
 
Re: Marketplace at Hillsboro – Planning and Zoning Board items 
 
Dear Ms. Aguir, 
 
I am writing as a resident of the city of Coconut Creek.  My name is Mike Covelli and I live at 
7200 NW 43 Avenue which is to the north and behind the subject property.  I have reviewed the 
proposed back up information provided in the online links related to the Marketplace at Hillsboro 
items on the Planning and Zoning Board agenda June 9, 2021.  Due to a conflict with a hearing 
in another city for one of my clients, I will not be able to attend the hearing to provide comments 
in person.  Please place this letter in the public record related to the above named project and 
consider the recommendations provided. 

For the record, updating the overall aesthetics and uses of the buildings and landscaping is a 
desirable action.  Adding square footage also adds to the economics of the center to help with 
the sustainability of the center.  In many places in both the applicant’s presentation and the staff 
report, it is mentioned there is no impact to the resident to the rear because all the 
improvements are being done along the frontage of Hillsboro Boulevard.  This may be true 
visually, but the additional square footage and increased tenant numbers will result in more 
servicing occurring at the rear of the center.  Little attention seems to be given to the rear of the 
center per the backup information.  The portion of the center that has the greatest impact on the 
adjacent residents is the servicing activities at the rear of the center.  There will be increased 
deliveries which usually occur in the early morning hours generating noise and truck traffic.  We 
currently hear the post office banging containers early in the morning as they load and unload 
mail trucks. Take a look at the site plan which could be more detailed than it is.  It is clear that 
all the dumpsters are on the rear of the building which is a main source of noise that will impact 
the residents to the north.  When the gym went into the center they added a lot of lighting on the 
rear of the building but no additional landscaping for screening of the lights.  After hurricane 
Wilma a lot of the trees on the rear of the center were destroyed only to be replaced with some 
Silver Buttonwood shrubs which have since grow above the wall.  If a grocery goes into the 
center they will have many more deliveries all at the rear across from the residential area to the 
north. 

A PCD provides a lot of flexibility for the owner but in exchange a PCD Buffer is to be provided.  
The landscape plan in the back up is a graphic representation that does not show a lot of 
landscaping along the rear of the center.  A few trees and a hedge along the wall seems to be 
all that is being provided. A PDC buffer should provide adequate screening that is consistent 
with a buffer between residential and commercial uses.  The current buffer and the propose 
buffer does not provide adequate screening.  Additionally all of the PCD buffers should be 
installed as phase 1 of the reconstruction. I understand this is not what is being proposed. 

I would ask the board to be sensitive to the impacts to the neighbors at the rear of the center.  
We will be the ones dealing with noise generated from increased activity.  Also please restrict 



2 

truck traffic from utilizing the local residential streets for delivery access.  Trucks should not be 
permitted to go east of the shopping center entry on NW 71st Street.  By the way, when the 
center was platted, the shopping center agreed to maintain the NW 71st Street median between 
the entry into the center and Lyons Road.  This is not being maintained very well and should be 
included in the landscape plan for upgrading of the median area.    

Please consider the impacts the increased activity will have on the adjacent residents and 
include in a motion for recommendation of approval the following: 

1. That adequate screening to be installed in phase 1 of the project along the rear of the
center that will provide adequate landscape mitigation from noise and light.

2. Include the median on NW 71st Street in the landscape plan for improvement and
continued maintenance.

3. Prohibit truck traffic from proceeding east beyond the access point into the shopping
center on NW 71st Street and delivery trucks shall not use the residential streets to the
north for accessing the center.

Thank you for including this letter in the public record. 

Sincerely, 

Michael J. Covelli, ASLA/ AICP 




